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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE

SUMMARY OF CHANGES
SECTION SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE
The following are responses/clarifications to questions received:

Q1.Section J, Attachment No. 1 — Notes for Charts 1A and 1B (8) instructs the offeror to “List
the direct labor hourly rates for craft personnel shown...at a minimum craft personnel must
be compensated in accordance with Davis-Bacon/Service Contract Acts criteria...and the
contract shall also note actual Fringe Benefit”.

To comply with these instructions, a Wage Determination No. from the Division of Wage
Determinations would need to be assigned to the solicitation. Please clarify. Also, please
define and qualify the Craft Labor job titles; Equipment Operator, Laborer, and Truck Driver
so that a labor rate can be provided without the Wage Determination. Alternately, can the
contractor use the hypothetical rates presented on page 5 of 6 of the Government’s sample
pages?

Al.Offeror shall provide wage and fringe data that is representative of similar work that offeror
has performed in the region. Offeror shall provide data regarding labor job titles that is
representative of staff that offeror has utilized for similar work that offeror has performed in
the region. Offeror should not use hypothetical rates presented on page 5 of 6 of the samples

pages.

A wage determination will not be provided. Individual wage determinations will be issued
on a Task Order basis. Our expectation for your Cost Proposal is that you would reflect rates
that your firm would normally pay for these types of labor categories.

Q2. Section J, Attachment No. 1 — Charts 1A and 1B Notes, second page states that “The wage
rates and indirect costs rates to be used for completing Charts 1A and 1B will be third quarter
FY2004.” For pricing purposes, please further clarify and specify a month within FY2004
(April, May, or June).

A2.Offeror may assume June 2004 for pricing purposes.

Q3.Section J, Attachment No. 1 — Chart 1A, third page, Labor/Field Office has a column labeled
Home Office Overhead %. Should this column be Field Office Overhead%? Please clarify.

A3.  Yes, anew chart has been provided.

Q4.Section J, Attachment No. 1 — Charts 1A and 1B Notes, the last paragraph states, “Charts 1A,
1B, and attachments are to be provided by each offeror for the prime and all subcontracts
anticipated to participate in this contract on a cost reimbursable basis.” This statement
conflicts with Section L, Factor 4 — Cost, F that states, “The project pricing data required in
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the cost proposal (from the prime and all subcontractors or team members whose
involvement in any task order on either a cost reimbursement or fixed price basis is 10% or
more...)”. Please clarify whether pricing is required by a subcontractor if they are fixed
price.

A4.Pricing IS required by a subcontractor whether cost reimbursable or fixed price.

Q5.

A5,

Q6.

A6.

Q7.

A7.

Q8.

AS8.

Q9.

A9.

Q10.

Section J, Attachment No. 1 — Chart 2 does not contain columns for Subcontractor Home
and Field labor rates although Chart 1B (Subcontractor Direct Cost Breakdown) contains
columns for both rates. Is it permissible to include both Home and Field subcontractor
rates if applicable?

Yes.

Section J, Attachment No. 1 — Chart 2 does not include item (6) referenced in the Notes

instructions. How should item (6) be calculated and where would you like it to appear in
Chart 2?

See sample chart 2 attached.

Section J, Attachment No. 1 — Chart 2 does not include item (7) referenced in the Notes
instructions. How should item (7) be calculated and where would you like it to appear in
Chart 27 Without item (7), item (8) cannot be completed.

See sample chart 2 attached.

Section F, F.1 states the period of performance as “for a base period of one (1) year from
award of the contract and may be renewed for four (4) one (1) year options”. Section J,
Attachment No. 1 Chart 2 Notes, (8) requires the offeror to “provide the impact to the
adjusted composite hourly rate (Chart 2, Block 7) of escalation for each year of the first
four years of the contract.” These instructions do not contain provisions for providing
information on the fifth (5) year of the contract. Please clarify.

Modify “first four years’ to read ‘first five years’.

Section L, Sub factor 2A Past Performance states “the enclosed questionnaire listed in
Section J, Attachment 2 shall be completed and submitted with your proposal.” Is it the
government’s intent that we provide Attachment No. 2 Past Performance Questionnaire
directly to our clients, ask them to complete and include the completed forms in Section
2A?

Yes. See revision to Section L.

Section L, Sub factor 2B states that resumes are to follow example shown in Section J,
but resume example is not provided in Section J. Please clarify.
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Resume format is attached.

Section M, 1 Formal Source Selection, states that the principal objective of this process is
to make four contractor awards to the responsible offerors. It is our understanding that
this contract will result in only one award. Please clarify.

Only one contract award will be made.

In Section L, page 128, under Subelement 2C(1) the language states "If
numerous and similar projects occurred under one contract, provide one
document for the multiple task contract." We interpret "numerous and
similar" to refer to similar, repetitive task orders under one contract;

for example, a multi-task order contract that includes multiple UST
removals at different sites would be written as a single document. If we
have performed major, distinct and dissimilar remedial actions under a
single ID/IQ contract, we interpret the RFP to allow that such projects may
be written as individual documents. Is this interpretation correct?

A12. This interpretation is acceptable but the Government requires that a distinct and

separate reference be provided for each example presented.

SECTION J — LIST OF DOCUMENTS, EXHIBITS AND OTHER ATTACHMENTS

Attachment No 1 — Charts for Cost Proposal (Chart 1a, 1b & 2) and Notes.

1) Delete the Chart 1A — Labor/Field Office previously transmitted as part of this Request for
Proposal and insert the revised Chart 1A —~ Labor/Field Office as attached in this amendment

2.) Add the attached chart entitled “Sample Chart 2 — RAC” immediately after “Chart 2-RAC”.

The following attachment was inadvertently omitted and is hereby added by this amendment.

Attachment No. 4- Sample Resume.

SECTION L - INSTRUCTIONS, CONDITIONS AND NOTICES TO BIDDERS

The following Factors and Subfactors have been revised as follows:

FACTOR 2

VOLUME 2 - PAST PERFORMANCE AND EXPERIENCE

Sub factor 2A Past Performance
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The enclosed questionnaire listed in Section J, Attachment 2 shall be completed and submitted
with your proposal. This questionnaire shall be completed by the offerors five (5) most recently
completed and relevant government or private contracts or task orders at least 90% physically
completed by the offeror, as a prime contractor. Each questionnaire shall be placed inside of an
envelope and sealed by the client/reference and submitted and returned to the Offeror for
submission with the Offerors proposal.

The following items will be evaluated for Past Performance based on the written Performance
Evaluations received:

Element 2A(1): Quality of Product/Service

Element 2A(2): Timeliness of Performance

Element 2A(3): Cost Control

Element 2A(4): Business Practices

Element 2A(5): Customer Satisfaction

Element 2A(6): Key Personnel

Element 2A(7): Utilization and Management of Subcontractors/Team Members
Element 2A(8): Safety

The offeror is encouraged to include its corporate past performance, the past performance of its
key personnel who will work on this contract and the past performance of major subcontractors
to include utilization of small, disadvantaged, woman owned, veteran owned and HUB Zone
small business.

The Government will verify information submitted on these questionnaires. The burden of
providing through and complete past performance information rests with the Offeror and their
references.

FACTOR 4. VOLUME 4 — COST.

Paragraph 1, Sentence 4. The following sentence has been changed to read as follows:

“The evaluation of the cost proposal contractual requirements (see paragraphs A

through G below) will be done using the pass/fail method.”

SECTION M - EVALUATION FACTORS FOR AWARD

Paragraph 1, Formal Source Selection. The second sentence has been changed to read as
follows:

“The principal objective of this process is to make one contract award to the responsible offeror
whose proposals is determined by the Source Selection Authority (SSA) to be overall Best Value
to the Government, estimated cost and other factors considered (the Best Value).”
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ATTACHMENTS

Attachment 1 — Chart 1A
Attachment 1 - Chart 2 (Sample)
Attachment 4 — Sample Resume
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ATTACHMENT 4

Name

Title

Education

Experience

Licenses

/Certificates

Professional

Affiliations

Describe all pertinent education including educational
institutions, degrees earned, dates, and awards.

Describe all work experience including employers, job
titles, dates, locations, and a brief description of the
work performed.

Describe all licenses/certificates including
organizations, locations, and dates.

Describe all professional affiliations including
organizations, individual role within organizations, and
dates.




